



WBE CERTIFIED

S2O Consultants, Inc.

Consultants to the Hospitality Industry

Ryan Rongo

530 N Wood St Unit C

Chicago, IL 60622

Phone: 1-708-514-1208

[Ryan@S2OConsultants.net](mailto:Ryan@S2OConsultants.net)

**Ryan Rongo**

Project Manager

EDUCATION

---

DeVry University - 2006

Bachelor Studies

POSITIONS HELD

---

Project Manager - S2O Consultants, Inc. 2016 – Present

Project Manager M.L. Rongo, Inc 2008-2016

Tradesmen – M.L. Rongo, Inc 2001 - 2008

Data Entry – First American Bank – 2000 - 2001

MEMBERSHIPS

---

Foodservice Consultants Society International, Associate Member, 2016

U.S. Green Building Council, Member, 2016

BIO

---

Ryan has several years of experience in project management on the contracting side and is an invaluable team member providing customers with the level of service that has been principal to our success.

Ryan comments "It is an honor to be working with a team as experienced, dedicated, and passionate to their work and customers as S2O. I will continue to strive for excellence every day and provide the level of quality that has become a staple of the S2O experience."